## **RURAL MUNICIPALITY OF BJORKDALE NO. 426**

The minutes of the regular meeting of council for the Rural Municipality of Bjorkdale No. 426 held in the municipal office at 213A Forest View in Bjorkdale on Wednesday August 12, 2020.

	Presei	Present:					
		Reeve: Glen Cla Councilor Divis Councilor Divis Councilor Divis Councilor Divis Councilor Divis Councilor Divis	ion 1: Bre ion 2: Dyla ion 3: Stevion 4: Jam ion 5: Joh	an Hame ven Stew nes Spede n Andris	l vart ding	Absent Absent	
		Administrator:	Cherie Hu	don			
The meeting was called to order by Reeve Glen Clarke at 9:00 AM							
<u>Minutes</u>	172-20.	John Andris: That the minut July 8, 2020 are		-	leeting of	<sup>f</sup> council held	Carried
<u>Minutes</u> Special Meeting	173-20.	James Speddin That the minut July 31, 2020 a	es of the Sp		eeting of	council held	Carried
<u>Tax Enforcement</u> <u>Six Month Notice</u>	174-20.	<ul> <li>John Andris:</li> <li>That TAXervice be authorized under s22(1) of <i>The Tax Enforcement</i></li> <li>Act on or after July 22, 2020 to commence proceedings to request</li> <li>title with respect to the following described lands:</li> </ul>					
		SE 20-43-12 W	2		EXT 3	Title No. 14	1061766
		LOT 5 - BLK 1	PLAN BE1	022	EXT 0	Title No. 12	7701963
		LOT 6 – BLK 1	PLAN BE1	022	EXT 0	Title No. 12	7701974
		BLK / PAR A	PLAN 1014	460068	EXT 8	Title No. 13	4772464
		LOT 23 – BLK 1	PLAN BE1	022	EXT 0	Title No. 14	4203981
		BLK / PAR A	PLAN 1013	397720	EXT 26	Title No. 13	9933154
		SW 05-45-09 W2		EXT 0	Title No. 128705249		
		LOT 68 – BLK 5	PLAN 1020	070022	EXT 0	Title No. 14	9608222
		BLK / PAR B	PLAN 1020	093465	EXT 0	Title No. 15	0930334

<u>Pest Control</u> Paslawski, Tanner	175-20.	Steven Stewart: That Tanner Paslawski be hired as the Pest Control Officer for th RM of Bjorkdale. Price varies per site for both pest and wee control. Carrie			
<u>1<sup>st</sup> Reading of Bylaw</u> <u>No. 04 – 2020</u>	176-20.	John Andris: That Bylaw No. 04–2020, being a bylaw to establish a mail-in ball voting system, be read for the first time. <b>DEFEATE</b>			
<u>RIRG Grant</u> <u>Pringlton Swamp</u>	177-20.	James Spedding: That the RM of Bjorkdale No. 426 enter into a capital project funding agreement with SARM at a 50% cost share of up to \$500,000 for the purpose of clay capping on municipal road located at N 12-42-12 W2, N 7,8,9,10,11-42-11 W2. <b>DEFEATED</b>			
<u>Delegate</u>		Yvonne Prusak, Luc Morin & Robin Bloski, Northbound Planning Consultants and Bylaw Officer, arrived at 10:00 AM to discuss the Zoning Bylaw as well as Bylaw Officer Enforcement within the Rural Municipality.			
<u>Departed</u>		Yvonne Prusak, Luc Morin & Robin Bloski departed the meeting at 11:40 AM.			
<u>Bγlaw Officer</u> <u>Luc Morin</u>	178-20.	Glen Clarke: That the RM of Bjorkdale appoint Luc Morin as the Bylaw Enforcement Officer for the Rural Municipality of Bjorkdale. Carried			
<u>Financial Stmt.</u>	179-20.	Steven Stewart: That the Statement of Financial Activities for the month of July 2020 be accepted as presented by the Administrator. <b>Carried</b>			
<u>Ratify Accounts</u>	180-20.	John Andris: That we ratify payment of Other Payments #5139 to #5187, totaling \$140,368.66 as well as Other Payments #5188 to 5189 totaling \$1,315.61 as per attached listing presented by the Administrator. <b>Carried</b>			
<u>Accts. for Approval</u>	181-20.	John Andris: That the accounts submitted for payment by Cheques #11688 to #11749 totaling \$123,146.36 as per attached listings presented by the Administrator, be approved for payment. <b>Carried</b>			
Committee Reports		Nothing to report at this time.			

<u>RM Election</u> <u>Returning Officers</u>	182-20.	John Andris: That we appoint both Administrator Cherie Hudon and Office Assistant Lana Taylor as returning officers for the Local Government Municipal Election. Carried
<u>Get-R-Done Logging</u> <u>Shared Gravel Pit</u>	183-20.	Dylan Hamel: That Get-R-Done Logging be granted permission to Log within the leased boundaries on the shared gravel pit, crown land leased quarter located on the NW 28-41-12 W2. <b>DEFEATED</b>
<u>Dev. Permit</u> <u>Stewart, Rob</u>	184-20.	Dylan Hamel: That the development permit application for the construction of a new septic tank located at 248 Woulfe Street, Lot 13 Block 3, Plan No. 101989840 W2 within the RM of Bjorkdale and Marean Lake as submitted by Rob and Jeannie Stewart be approved. <b>Carried</b>
<u>Dev. Permit</u> <u>Ens, Carl</u>	185-20.	John Andris: That the development permit application for the development of a new cabin to be located on Lot 1 Block 6, Plan No. 102070022 W2 at 4140 Camp Road within the RM of Bjorkdale at the Marean Lake Subdivision as submitted by Carl and Denise Ens be approved. Carried
<u>Dev. Permit</u> <u>Ehlers, Everet</u>	186-20.	Steven Stewart: That the development permit application for the removal of an old cabin and the development of a new cabin to be located on Lot 1 Block 5, Plan No. 102070022 W2 at 5000 Lakeside Road within the RM of Bjorkdale at the Marean Lake Subdivision as submitted by Everet Ehlers be approved.
<u>Dev. Permit</u> <u>Walker, Kelly</u>	187-20.	James Spedding: That the development permit application for the development of a new cabin to be located on Lot 75 Block 5, Plan No. 102070022 W2 at 3145 Birch Street within the RM of Bjorkdale at the Marean Lake Subdivision as submitted by Kelly & Pam Walker be approved. Carried
<u>Road Maint.</u> <u>Agreement</u>	188-20.	Dylan Hamel: That we approve a road maintenance agreement, with the municipality responsible for maintenance, with <b>Rocky Ridge</b> <b>Services</b> for hauling using municipal roads from Hamel's Pit SE 29- 41-12-W2 north to Primary Grid No. 773 and going east to Primary Grid No. 679 then north to Highway 23. Allowable weights are the legal weights for the haul period in the province of Saskatchewan for municipal roads unless otherwise stated by the Rural Municipality. <b>Carried</b>

- Road Maint.189-20. Dylan Hamel:AgreementThat we approve a road maintenance agreement, with the<br/>municipality responsible for maintenance with **Get-R-Done Logging**<br/>for hauling using municipal roads from the North ½ of 09 42-12 W2<br/>straight North on the 679 Grid to highway 23. Allowable weights are<br/>the legal weights for the haul period in the province of<br/>Saskatchewan for municipal roads. roads unless otherwise stated<br/>by the Rural Municipality.
- Road Maint.<br/>Agreement190-20. Steven Stewart:That we approve a road maintenance agreement, with the<br/>municipality responsible for maintenance, with Den Luc Farms for<br/>hauling using municipal roads from Hamel's Pit SE 29-41-12-W2<br/>north to Primary Grid No. 773 and going east to Primary Grid No.<br/>679 then north to Highway 23. Allowable weights are the legal<br/>weights for the haul period in the province of Saskatchewan for<br/>municipal roads unless otherwise stated by the Rural Municipality.<br/>Carried
- <u>Correspondence</u> 191-20. James Spedding: That the correspondence as presented, having been read now be filed. **Carried**
- Adjourned192-20. Dylan Hamel:That the meeting be adjourned at 2:47 PMCarried

Minutes approved by resolution of Council on the 9<sup>th</sup> day of September, 2020.

Reeve

Administrator